ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
LEGQ SLATI VE BUDGET AND AUDI T COW TTEE
January 14, 2013
3:03 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve M ke Hawker, Chair
Represent ati ve Mark Neuman
Representative Kurt O son

Senator Bert Stedman, Vice Chair
Senator Hollis French

Senat or Linda Menard

Senat or Kevin Meyer (alternate)

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT
Senat or - el ect Anna Fai rcl ough
MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Bill Thomas

Representati ve M ke Doogan

Representati ve Scott Kawasaki (alternate)
Representative Bill Stoltze (alternate)

Senat or Lyman Hof f man
Senat or Thonmas WAgoner

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

APPROVAL COF M NUTES
EXECUTI VE SESSI ON
RELEASE OF AUDI TS
AUDI T REQUESTS

PREVI QUS COWMM TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to record

W TNESS REG STER

KRI STIN CURTI S, Legislative Auditor
Legi slative Audit Division

Al aska State Legislature
Juneau, Al aska

BUD COWM TTEE -1- January 14, 2013



PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information on the audit request.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
3:03: 53 PM

CHAIR MKE HAWKER called the Legislative Budget and Audit
Commttee neeting to order at 3:03 p.m Representatives Hawker,
Neuman, and Oson and Senators French, Menar d, Meyer
(alternate), and Stedman were present at the call to order.
Al so in attendance was Senator-el ect Fairclough.

[NOTE: This is a neeting of the 27th Alaska State Legislature
Joint Legislative Budget & Audit Comittee.]

Approval of M nutes

3:05: 20 PM

CHAl R HAWKER announced that the first order of business woul d be
an approval of the m nutes.

3:05:46 PM
SENATOR STEDVMAN nade a notion to approve the m nutes of Decenber
12, 2012. There being no objection, the mnutes from the

nmeeting of Decenber 12, 2012 were approved.

Executi ve Sessi on

3:06: 04 PM

CHAl R HAWKER announced that the next order of business would be
to nove into executive session.

3:06: 21 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN nade a notion to nove to executive session for
the purpose of discussing confidential audit reports under AS
24. 20. 301. There being no objection, the commttee went into
executive session at 3:06 p.m

3:26:13 PM

CHAI R HAWKER brought the commttee back to order at 3:26 p.m
Represent ati ves Hawker, Neuman, and O son and Senators French,

BUD COWM TTEE - 2- January 14, 2013



Menard, Meyer (alternate), and Stedman were present at the cal
back to order.

Rel ease of Audits

3:26: 28 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN made a notion for the final audits of the Board
of Marine Pilots Sunset Review and the Departnent of
Adm nistration, Ofice of Public Advocacy, Select Issues to be
rel eased to the public for response. There being no objection

it was so ordered.

Audi t Request

3:27: 08 PM

CHAI R HAWKER announced that the |ast order of business would be
an audit request from Representative Thonas. He referenced the
letter from Representative Thomas which requested the audit
[ 1 ncluded i n nenbers' packets].

3:28:09 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN nade a notion to approve the request for an
audit of the Alaska Public Ofices Comm ssion (APQC)

CHAI R HAWKER obj ected for di scussi on.

SENATOR MENARD asked for the date when the letter from
Representati ve Thonas had been del i vered.

CHAIR HAWKER, in response to Senator Menard, explained that,
prior to the previous Legislative Budget and Audit Commttee
neeting on Decenber 13, 2012, Representative Thomas had
expressed his interest in requesting this audit. Chai r Hawker
clarified that, at that time, he had asked that Representative
Thomas work with the auditors to prepare a letter which would
refine the audit objectives of the request. Chair Hawker
rel ayed that he had received the aforenentioned |letter about "a
week ago."

3:29: 29 PM
SENATOR MENARD of fered her belief that an announcenent for when

the letter request had been received would have better clarified
the history of Representative Thomas's concerns.

BUD COW TTEE - 3- January 14, 2013



CHAI R HAWKER expressed his thanks for the suggestion, noting
that he was assured the incomng chair of the Legislative Budget
and Audit Comrmittee would also consider this suggestion for
future policies and procedures for the conmttee.

3:30: 05 PM

SENATOR FRENCH, stating that he had been the recipient of an
APQCC conplaint in the previous election, asked if Representative
Thomas was al so the subject of an APOC investigation.

CHAI R HAWKER rel ayed that Representative Thonmas had previously
been investigated by APOC, however, he reported that he did not
know if APOC had any subsequent concerns with Representative

Thomas. He added that he was also aware of many of the APCC
i ssues which Representative Thomas addressed, including staff
turnover and difficulty with timely, consistent resolution of
i ssues. He enphasized that "this isn't a witch hunt. It's
sonething that's auditable, neasureable, |ooking for fairness of
application of |aws, and specifically turnover." He pointed out

that staff turnover can be an indicator of the operation by an
or gani zat i on.

3:31:14 PM

SENATOR MEYER declared his support for the audit request and
asked how long it would take for the audit to be perforned.

3:31:50 PM

KRI STIN CURTI S, Legislative Auditor, Legislative Audit Division,
Al aska State Legislature, explained that, although all of the
current special audit requests had been assigned, there were
nine upcon ng sunset audits. She listed some of the larger
current special audits. She offered her belief that the APCC
audit request could be started by the end of summer, and in
response to Chair Hawker, conpleted by the next session.

3:32:55 PM
SENATOR MEYER declared that this projected tineline for the
audit request would allow tine, prior to the next election, for

any necessary statutory changes.

3:33:12 PM

BUD COWM TTEE -4- January 14, 2013



REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN expressed his support for the audit
request, and shared that APOC had testified on three occasions
to the House Adm nistration Finance Subconmttee. He expl ai ned
that there were questions for APOC regarding the |arge increases
for its hiring budget that were not fully answered. Referring
to the aforenentioned letter from Representative Thomas, he
suggested that these hiring budget increases could be included
in the audit request.

3:34: 24 PM

CHAIR HAWKER asked if these hiring budget increases would be
included in the review

M5. CURTIS, in response, explained that she would include it as
part of the audit request and objectives.

3:34:40 PM

SENATOR FRENCH asked if the Legislative Budget and Audit
Comm ttee had previously requested an audit of APQCC.

M5. CURTIS replied that APOC had | ast been audited in 1983.
3:35: 00 PM

SENATOR MENARD asked to clarify that the APOC hiring budget had
i ncreased 300 percent in the |ast five years.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN, in response, opined that there had been a
200 or 300 percent increase in its annual hiring budget, and
declared that, as the increase had been considerable, the
subcomm ttee had questi oned APOC on numerous occasi ons.

SENATOR MENARD asked if that budget had finally been approved.
REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN stated that the House Finance Committee

had approved the budget, and, in response to Chair Hawker,
shared that both sides of the Legislature had al so approved it.

3:35:51 PM

SENATOR MEYER pointed out that, although the focus was on the
agency, it was the APOC board that nade the decisions for
di sci pline. He suggested that the audit request should also

i nclude the APOC board, noting that the APOC board nenbers had
al so requested a stipend increase.

BUD COW TTEE -5- January 14, 2013



M5. CURTIS replied that she would ensure that the scope of the
audit was not too |imted.

CHAIR HAWKER clarified that the intent of Representative Thonmas
had been to include the function of "the agency as a whole where
it's appropriate.”

CHAI R HAVWKER r enpoved hi s objection.

3:38:41 PM

CHAI R HAWKER announced that there being no further objection,
the audit request was approved.

3:39: 05 PM
ADJ OURNVENT
There being no further business before the comittee, the

Legi sl ative Budget and Audit Committee neeting was adjourned at
3:39 p.m

BUD COW TTEE - 6- January 14, 2013



